



www.united-gj.com
www.fourcornersmaterials.com
www.apc.us.com

September 17, 2025

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Attention: Ursula Armstrong
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

Re: Request for Additional Extension – Succession of Operators Transfer Application for Wertz Pit, Permit No. M-2022-024.

Dear Ms. Armstrong,

We respectfully request an additional extension of one month for final response for the Notice of Incompleteness received July 10, 2025, for the Succession of Operators Transfer application submitted on July 3, 2025, for the Boone-Fillmore Pit, Permit No. M-1990-144. Requested response date being October 17, 2025.

This additional time is for the Division's attorney to review the Right of Entry submission to determine acceptability.

In the meantime, please let us know if any additional documentation is required to process this extension or if there are additional steps we should take.

Sincerely,

Sara Weimer
EHS
Oldcastle SW Group, Inc.

Cc: Tyra Bartuska, United Companies
Amy Eschberger, DRMS